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Why are data important? Why are data important? 

Needs assessment
Health status monitoring
Program planning and evaluation
Funding requests



Monitoring Health Status: IndicatorsMonitoring Health Status: Indicators

• Some criteria to consider in developing (from Institute of Medicine 
Leading Health Indicators for Healthy People 2010: Final Report)

• Worth measuring
• Can be measured for diverse populations
• Understood by people who need to act
• Measurement over time will reflect results of action

• Examples
• Maryland Rural Health Plan
• Institute of Medicine’s Access to Health Care in America 

access indicators
• Healthy People 2010 and Rural Healthy People 2010
• Healthy Maryland Chartbook



OHPP: Using Data for ActionOHPP: Using Data for Action
Accountability

Tracking rural health indicators
StateStat: Federal shortage area analyses completed (monthly)

Planning and setting priorities
Maryland Rural Health Plan

Evaluating and changing policies and programs
Support increase in funds available for loan repayment
Increase recruitment and retention activities

Identifying new resources
Designating shortage areas

Enhanced reimbursement
Placement of J-1, Loan Assistance Repayment Program, and National 
Health Service Corps providers
Supporting counties seeking a community health center
Providing technical assistance



Securing Additional Funding: Data  Securing Additional Funding: Data  
for Grant Applicationsfor Grant Applications

• General tips for grantwriting from the Office of Rural Health Policy
• If data is old, explain how it is still relevant or why more recent data not available
• Desribe measures of success and explain how success will be achieved
• Make sure application is accessible and understandable

• Example: Planning grant for health care center
• Demographics
• Sub-populations
• Barriers to care
• Local health care environment
• Health care providers

• Example: Rural Health Network Development Grant Program
• Unmet health needs of target population
• Compare local data to State and Federal to highlight need
• Demographic data
• Map of network members
• Barriers



Presenting Data: ChartsPresenting Data: Charts

• Figure should be able to stand alone
• Should explain who, what, when, where of data
• Clear and consistent labels
• Include title and source

Disease Rates in Maryland
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Example of How Not to Present Data



Presenting Data: ChartsPresenting Data: Charts



Presenting Data: MapsPresenting Data: Maps
• Mapping can be used for

• Data analysis
• Planning
• Recruitment and retention

• Types of information that can be presented
• Demographics
• Health facilities and providers
• Service areas
• Disease prevalence and mortality

• Sources of information
• Census boundary files at http://www.census.gov/geo/www/cob/
• National Atlas at http://nationalatlas.gov/
• Geocode at http://www.batchgeocode.com/

http://nationalatlas.gov/


Presenting Data: MapsPresenting Data: Maps



OHPPOHPP’’ss Data SetsData Sets
OHPP collects and analyzes data for

Shortage area designations
Primary care, dental, and mental health 
provider capacity

Only portions of the State have been 
surveyed and not all providers respond to 
survey

Demographics: age, race, poverty
Medicaid claims
Infant mortality rate

Updates to Healthy People 2010 indicators



Where can I find data?Where can I find data?
• Maryland Vital Statistics at http://www.vsa.state.md.us/
• Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System, 

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey, and 
Maryland Cancer Survey
• www.marylandbrfss.org

• Family Health Administration’s Center for Preventive 
Health Services data request for HSCRC Inpatient Data, 
Ambulatory Care Data, Vital Statistics, and National 
Violent Death Reporting System 
• http://www.fha.state.md.us/cphs/eip/html/reqform.cfm

• CDC Wonder at http://wonder.cdc.gov/
• CDC’s National Center for Health Statistics at 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/
• Census at www.census.gov

http://www.marylandbrfss.org/
http://www.fha.state.md.us/cphs/eip/html/reqform.cfm


On the HorizonOn the Horizon
MATCH: Maryland Assessment Tool for 
Community Health
Ensure up-to-date information on

Health workforce
Health care coverage
Health services utilization
Health care facilities and telemedicine linkages

Statewide Rational Service Areas
Assess provider capacity statewide
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